

United Nations Convention to Combat Desertification
Performance Review and Assessment of Implementation System
Fifth reporting cycle, 2014-2015 leg

Report from UKRAINE as affected country Party



9/07/2014

Contents

I. Performance indicators

A. Operational objective 1: Advocacy, awareness raising and education

Indicator CONS-0-1

Indicator CONS-0-3

Indicator CONS-0-4

B. Operational objective 2: Policy framework

Indicator CONS-0-5

Indicator CONS-0-7

C. Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge

Indicator CONS-0-8

Indicator CONS-0-10

D. Operational objective 4: Capacity-building

Indicator CONS-0-13

E. Operational objective 5: Financing and technology transfer

Indicator CONS-0-14

Indicator CONS-0-16

Indicator CONS-0-18

II. Financial flows

Unified Financial Annex

III. Additional information

IV. Submission

Operational objective 1: Advocacy, awareness raising and education

CONS-O-1

Number and size of information events organized on the subject of desertification, land degradation and drought (DLDD) and/or DLDD synergies with climate change and biodiversity, and audience reached by media addressing DLDD and DLDD synergies

Global target

Percentage of population informed about DLDD and/or DLDD synergies with climate change and biodiversity

30 %

2018

National contribution to the global target

Percentage of national population informed about DLDD and/or DLDD synergies with climate change and biodiversity

2011

2013

2015

2017

2019

Voluntary national target

Percentage of national population informed about DLDD and/or DLDD synergies with climate change and biodiversity

%

Year

Which national target your country has established to measure progress in achieving the priorities established in the national action programme, if different from the target suggested above?

Ukraine has not yet elaborated the UNCCD NAP.
The National Action Plan on Environmental Protection of Ukraine for 2011-2015 (Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 577-p dated 29.05.2011) envisages some relevant tasks, among them are:

- Placing of socio-ecological advertisements on TV and Internet;
- Publication of materials devoted to protection of the environment in printed mass-media;
- Holding the annual conferences on implementation of the National Environmental Policy (with participation of CSOs and STIs);
- etc.

Information events

Year	Number of events	Total estimated participants
2008		
2009		
2010		
2011		
2012	<input type="text"/>	<input type="text"/>
2013	<input type="text"/>	<input type="text"/>
2014		
2015		
2016		
2017		
2018		

Mass media articles and radio/television programmes about these events

Year	Number	Estimated people reached
2012	<input type="text"/>	<input type="text"/>
2013	<input type="text"/>	<input type="text"/>
2014		
2015		
2016		
2017		
2018		

Sources of information

• Special surveys aimed at determining the percentage of national population informed about DLDD and/or DLDD synergy with climate change have not been conducted for the reporting period.

The current legislation of Ukraine does not envisage the state statistical observations, which would allow determining the exact number of DLDD-related information events and media products.

Operational objective 1: Advocacy, awareness raising and education

However, there are a lot of such events and products in Ukraine annually.

It can be proved from the following sources: Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine

State Committee on TV and Broadcasting of Ukraine

Other governmental bodies, scientific institutions and civil society organisations

UNCCD NFP for Ukraine

<http://group-expo.com/en/history-of-the-forum.html> (10-nth International Ecological Forum)

Qualitative
assessment

Does your country have a national communication strategy addressing DLDD and/or DLDD synergies with climate change and biodiversity in place?

Yes

No

Provide any complementary information as needed (e.g., regarding the implementation of the Comprehensive Communication Strategy, activities relating to the United Nations Decade for Deserts and the Fight Against Desertification, etc.):

There are a lot of DLDD-related information events and media products in Ukraine annually. For instance, in 2013 10-nth International Ecological Forum «Environment for Ukraine», which included VI International Exhibition «Environment – 2013», was held in Kyiv. 104 Ukrainian and foreign enterprises and companies took part in the events as exhibitors. Total number of participants was about 2000 persons; visitors – about 5050 persons .

To organize the observance of the World Day to Combat Desertification (WDCD) in Ukraine in 2013 Vice-Prime-Minister of Ukraine issued a special resolution to the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine (MENR), the Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine, the State Agency on Land Resources of Ukraine and all regional authorities of Ukraine (Council of Ministers of Autonomous Republic of Crimea, State Administrations of 24 oblasts and 2 cities - Kyiv and Sevastopol) with the request to undertake necessary measures.

As a result many relevant information events (press-conferences, publications, workshops, lecturers, round tables, discussions and statements on the TV and Radio programs etc) have been conducted. MENR prepared the 5-years National Report (NR) on desertification and land degradation in Ukraine in the format suitable for understanding by the wide range of stakeholders. This NR placed on the Web-page of MENR and distributed among governmental bodies, scientific organizations and other stakeholders, to be used, among others, during the observance of the WDCD.

MENR also prepared a special publication on the WDCD, UNCCD process and DLDD issues to the Journal "Herald of Land Manager" .

A press-release on the WDCD was distributed by MENR among different mass-media. On 17 June 2013 relevant information was placed on the Web-page of MENR.

Operational objective 1: Advocacy, awareness raising and education

Ukraine has not yet elaborated the UNCCD NAP .
 The National Action Plan on Environmental Protection of Ukraine for 2011-2015 (Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 577-p dated 29.05.2011) envisages some relevant tasks, among them are:

- Preparation and implementation of the "Programme on support of projects of environmental CSOs" ;
- Establishment and operation of environmental education Internet portal "Education for sustainable development ";
- Holding the annual conferences on implementation of the National Environmental Policy (with participation of CSOs and STIs);

etc.

Qualitative assessment

Is your country undertaking initiatives to increase the participation of CSOs and STIs in DLDD-related programmes and projects?

Yes No

Provide a short description of actions taken at the national level to promote participation by CSOs and STIs in the Convention processes.

CSOs and STIs are actively involved in the implementation of the Convention in Ukraine. To facilitate their participation in the UNCCD process, the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine approved: "Regulations for Public Involvement in Discussions of Making Decisions that May Affect the Environment" (Resolution № 771 dated 29.06.2011); "The Order of Public Consultations on the Formation and Implementation of State Policy" and "Typical Statute of the Public Council under the Ministry, other Central Executive Authorities... etc" (Resolution № 996 dated 03.11.2010). State Statistic Service of Ukraine (Report "Scientific and Innovation Activities in Ukraine" for 2012) specified the number of STIs in the field of natural and social sciences. The Report for 2013 has not yet been published. The current legislation of Ukraine does not envisage the state statistical observations, which would allow determining the exact number of CSOs involved in DLDD - related activities. However, there are a lot of such CSOs in Ukraine. For instance: CSO InterEcoCentre was appointed as the Executing Agency for the GEF/UNEP Project "Development and Alignment of National Action Programme to the UNCCD 10 Years Strategy and Preparation of the Fifth Reporting and Review process" (2012 - 2014). The Association of protected areas of Ukraine (the all-Ukrainian CSO with more than 500 members, having the offices in 18 oblasts of Ukraine) has actively participated in the implementation of the EU/UNDP Clima East Pilot Project "Conservation & Sustainable Use of Peatlands" (2013 - 2016). CSO "All-Ukrainian Environmental League" has actively participated in preparing of a proposal for the GEF/UNDP Project "Integrating Rio Conventions Provisions into Ukrain's National Policy Framework" (2014 - 2017). In 2012 CSO "MAMA-86", which is a member of the Global Water Partnership (GWP), became a hosting organization for the GWP - Ukraine. In 2013 CSO "MAMA-86" became a coordinator of the Integrated Drought Management Program (IDMP) – CEE component launched by the GWP and the World Meteorological Organization. On December, 2013 National Dialogue on Drought Management (NDDM) was held in the framework of the IDMP – CEE component. Representatives of governmental bodies, scientific institutions, civil society organizations, insurance companies and other stakeholders took part in the NDDM. etc.

Operational objective 1: Advocacy, awareness raising and education

CONS-O-4

Number and type of DLDD-related initiatives of civil society organizations (CSOs) and science and technology institutions (STIs) in the field of education

Global target

A steady growth in the number of DLDD-related education initiatives undertaken by CSOs and STIs is recorded along the implementation period of The Strategy

National contribution to the global target: number of DLDD-related initiatives implemented by CSOs and STIs in the field of education

Year	Number of CSOs initiatives	Number of STIs initiatives
2008		
2009		
2010		
2011		
2012		
2013		
2014		
2015		
2016		
2017		
2018		

Sources of information

• The current legislation of Ukraine does not envisage the state statistical observations, which would allow determining the exact number and types of DLDD-related initiatives of CSOs and STIs in the field of education. However, there are a lot of such initiatives in Ukraine annually. It can be proved from the following sources: Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine
 Ministry of Science and Education of Ukraine
 Other governmental bodies, scientific institutions and civil society organisations

Voluntary national target

Percent increase in the number of DLDD-related education initiatives undertaken by CSOs and STIs, per biennium

%

Which national target your country has established to measure progress in achieving the priorities established in the national action programme, if different from the target suggested above?

Ukraine has not yet elaborated the UNCCD NAP. The National Action Plan on Environmental Protection of Ukraine for 2011-2015 (Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 577-p dated 29.05.2011) envisages some relevant tasks, among them are:
 - Elaboration of an Environmental Education Strategy for Sustainable Development and a National Action Plan on its implementation;
 - Preparation and implementation of the "Programme on support of projects of environmental CSOs" ;
 - Establishment and operation of environmental education Internet portal "Education for sustainable development" ;
 etc.

Qualitative assessment

Is your country undertaking initiatives to increase the number of DLDD-related initiatives in the education sector implemented by CSOs and STIs?

Yes No

Provide a short description of actions taken at the national level to increase the number of DLDD-related initiatives of CSOs and STIs in the field of education.

Operational objective 1: Advocacy, awareness raising and education

Relevant activities under the National Action Plan on Environmental Protection of Ukraine for 2011-2015 (Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 577-p dated 29.05.2011) have been implemented.

In 2013 the Ministry of Science and Education of Ukraine appropriated its signature stamp to some manuals and textbooks (prepared by scientists, teachers etc.) relevant to the UNCCD implementation, among them are:

- Manual "Ecology and Sustainable Use of the Environment" (for higher education institutions);
- Manual "Environmental Protection Technologies" (for higher education institutions);
- Manual "General Ecology" (for higher education institutions);
- Manual "Innovative Methods of Environmental Control" (for higher education institutions);
- Methodology for the educational course "Lessons of Sustainable Development. 8 Grade" (for primary schools) and others.

CONS-0-5

Number of affected country Parties, subregional and regional entities to have finalized the formulation/revision of national, subregional and regional action programmes (NAPs/SRAPs/RAPs) aligned to The Strategy, taking into account biophysical and socio-economic information, national planning and policies, and integration into investment frameworks

Global target

Percentage of affected country Parties, subregional and regional entities that have formulated/ revised a NAP/SRAP/RAP aligned to The Strategy

≥ 80 %

2018

National contribution to the global target

Does your country have a NAP aligned to the Strategy?

Yes No

Qualitative assessment

Is your NAP being implemented?

Yes No

Please answer the following two questions only if your country has not aligned the NAP to the Strategy

Voluntary national target

When do you plan to align your NAP to the Strategy?

2014-2015



2016-2017



2018-2019



No Plan Yet



Which national target your country has established to measure progress in achieving the priorities established in the national action programme, if different from the target suggested above?

Qualitative assessment

Provide any complementary information as needed (e.g., national circumstances affecting the NAP alignment and implementation process)

The National Action Plan on Environmental Protection of Ukraine for 2011-2015 (Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 577-p dated 29.05.2011) envisages, among others, the development of a Concept of NAP, to be approved by the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine, and after that the NAP can be developed and submitted to the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine for approval. The first Draft Concept of the NAP was elaborated in 2013 with support of the GEF/UNEP Project "Development and Alignment of National Action Programme to the UNCCD 10 Years Strategy and Preparation of the Fifth Reporting and Review process". The Draft Concept of the NAP and NAP alignment process were discussed during the National Workshop which was held at the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine.

Sources of information

Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine

UNCCD NFP for Ukraine

CONS-O-7

Number of initiatives for synergistic planning/programming of the three Rio conventions or mechanisms for joint implementation, at all levels

Global target

Each affected country Party has either one joint national plan in place or functional mechanism(s) to ensure synergies among the three Rio conventions

2014

National contribution to the global target

Was your country implementing joint planning/programming initiatives for the three Rio conventions in the current reporting period?

Yes Yes, but for only two of the Rio conventions No

Were there any operational mechanisms that facilitated joint implementation of the three Rio Conventions during the current reporting period?

Yes Yes, but for only two of the Rio conventions No

Please answer the following questions if your country has such initiatives or mechanisms in place

Qualitative assessment

If your country has initiatives for synergistic planning/programming of the three Rio conventions, specify the type of joint initiative(s):

Evaluation of national plans and identification of gaps in synergies

Identification of national sectors and policies that could benefit from synergies and cooperation

Review of national policies to enhance cooperation and synergies

Enhancement of the institutional and scientific capacities and awareness of relevant stakeholders

Other (please describe below):

The Main Principles (Strategy) of National Ecological Policy of Ukraine until 2020 (Law of Ukraine №2818-VI dated 21.12.2010).

The National Action Plan on Environmental Protection of Ukraine for 2011-2015 (Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 577-p dated 29.05.2011).

EU Project "Integrating Climate Change into Vulnerable Ecosystems Management: natural parks in wetlands and forest areas (Ukraine)" (2011-2013).

EU Project "Protection of Steppe Biodiversity" (2010-2015).The project aims at restoring exhausted or abandoned steppe lands in an environmentally and economically sustainable manner, maintaining and enhancing steppe biodiversity through careful management of land.

GEF/UNEP Project "Conserving, Enhancing and Managing Carbon Stocks and Biodiversity while Promoting Sustainable Development in the Chernobyl Exclusion Zone through the Establishment of a Research and Conserving, Enhancing and Managing Carbon Stocks and Biodiversity while Promoting Sustainable Development in the Chernobyl Exclusion Zone through the Establishment of a Research and Environmental Protection Centre and Protected Area" (2011-2015).

EU/UNDP Clima East Pilot Project "Conservation & Sustainable Use of Peatlands" (2013 - 2016)

etc.

Qualitative assessment

If your country has mechanisms for joint implementation, specify the type of mechanism(s):

Regular meetings between focal points and focal point teams of the Rio conventions

A national coordinating committee for the implementation of the Rio conventions

National coordination on synergies in reporting under the Rio conventions

Other (please describe below):

The synergistic approach is used widely for development and implementation of programs and plans at various levels in Ukraine

Provide any complementary information as needed:

Sources of information

Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine (Parliament)

Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine

State Environmental Investment Agency of Ukraine

UNCCD NFP for Ukraine

<http://www.wetlandsclimate.net/index.php>

http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/ukraine/projects/list_of_projects/projects_en.htm

CONS-O-8 Number of affected country Parties, subregional and regional entities to have established and supported a national/subregional/regional monitoring system for DLDD

Global target	Percentage of affected country Parties, subregional and regional reporting entities that have established and supported national monitoring systems for DLDD	≥ 60 %	2018
----------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------	------

National contribution to the global target

Is a monitoring system specifically dedicated to DLDD established in your country?	Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
If yes, is the monitoring system regularly updated and functional?	Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>

Please answer the following questions if your country has not established and supported national monitoring systems for DLDD by the end of the current reporting period

Voluntary national target

When does your country plan to establish and support a national monitoring system for DLDD?	2014-2015	<input type="checkbox"/>
	2016-2017	<input type="checkbox"/>
	2018-2019	<input type="checkbox"/>
	No Plan Yet	<input type="checkbox"/>

Which national target your country has established to measure progress in achieving the priorities established in the national action programme, if different from the target suggested above?

Sources of information

Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine (Parliament)
Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine, other governmental bodies
UNCCD NFP for Ukraine

Qualitative assessment

Does your country have a monitoring system partially covering DLDD?	Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
---------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------	-----------------------------

Provide any complementary information as needed (e.g., major difficulties experienced, how the system is being supported, etc.):

Law of Ukraine "On Protection of the Environment" (№ 1264-XII dated 25.06.1991) envisages the establishment of the state environment monitoring system (hereinafter – SEMS) and observations over the environment and level of pollution.

The main principles of SEMS operation are defined in the Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 391 dated 30.03.1998 "On Approval of Regulations on the State Environmental Monitoring System".

In accordance with this Resolution, enterprises, institutions and organizations, regardless of their subordination and form of ownership, whose activities lead or might lead to environmental degradation must carry out environmental monitoring of their production processes and the state of industrial areas, and collect, store and provide free of charge data and/or consolidated information for complex processing to the constituent entities of SEMS, including: the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine, the Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine, the State Agency of Land Resources of Ukraine, the State Agency of Forestry Resources of Ukraine, the State Space Agency of Ukraine, the State Agency of Water Resources of Ukraine, the State Service on Geology and Mineral Resources of Ukraine, the State Agency of Ukraine of the Exclusion Zone Management, the State Sanitary Epidemiological Service of Ukraine, the Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine, the State Emergency Service of Ukraine.

SEMS operates at three levels, which are determined based on the coverage:
national level, covering the monitoring priorities and objectives throughout the country;
regional level, covering the monitoring priorities and objectives across a region; and
local level, covering the monitoring priorities and objectives within certain areas with high anthropogenic load.

To coordinate the activities of the ministries and agencies, identify the main principles of the state policy on the development of SEMS, ensuring its operation based on a single regulatory and methodological support, the Interagency Commission on Environmental Monitoring was established by the Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine of 17.11.2001 № 1551.

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine provides organizational and technical support for this Commission.

Monitoring of different components of the environment is regulated by:

- Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine N 661 dated 20.08.1993 "On Approval of the Order of State Land Monitoring"
- Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine N 815 dated 20.07.1996 "On Approval of the Order of State Water Monitoring"
- Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine N343 dated 09.03.1999 "On Approval of the Order of Organization and Conducting of Air Monitoring"
- Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine N 51 dated 26.02.2004 "On Approval of the Order of Soil Monitoring at the Lands of Agricultural Designation"
- Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 998 dated 19.07.2006 "On Approval of the Order of Collection, Use and Dissemination of Information on Desertification and Land Degradation".

During 2008 - 2012 in Ukraine there has been implemented the State Special-Purpose Program of Environmental Monitoring, approved by Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 1376 dated 05.12.2007.

In accordance with Decree of the President of Ukraine № 572/2013 dated 18.10.2013 there was approved a complex of measures aimed at improving of SEMS. Among others, there should be elaborated a Conception of the reforming of SEMS as well as a new State Special-Purpose Program for SEMS Development.

Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge

Knowledge-sharing systems

List any DLDD-relevant knowledge-sharing system in your country, providing an Internet link and estimated number of users per year (add as many rows as necessary).

Name of the system: Website of the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine
 Internet link: www.menr.gov.ua
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the State Agency of Land Resources of Ukraine
 Internet link: www.dazru.gov.ua
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the National Scientific Center «Institute for Soil Science and Agrochemistry»
 Internet link: www.issar.com.ua
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the National Academy of Agrarian Sciences of Ukraine
 Internet link: www.uaan.gov.ua
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine
 Internet link: www.minagro.gov.ua
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the Center of the Special Information Receiving and Processing
 Internet link: http://dzz.gov.ua/CPOSI/style/page_2/templer_page2_en.html
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the State Technological Centre of Land Fertility
 Internet link: <http://www.c2n.info/registration/index.php?id=2189>
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the Ministry of Economy and Trading of Ukraine
 Internet link: <http://www.me.gov.ua/>
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the State Agency of Forestry Resources of Ukraine
 Internet link: <http://dklg.kmu.gov.ua/forest/control/uk/index>
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the State Space Agency of Ukraine
 Internet link: <http://www.nkau.gov.ua>
 Estimated number of users per year:

Name of the system: Website of the State Environmental Investment Agency of Ukraine
 Internet link: <http://www.seia.gov.ua>
 Estimated number of users per year:

Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge

Name of the system:	Website of the State Agency of Water Resources of Ukraine
Internet link:	http://www.scwm.gov.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the State Statistics Service of Ukraine
Internet link:	http://ukrstat.org/en
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the State Service on Geology and Mineral Resources of Ukraine
Internet link:	http://www.geo.gov.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the State Service of Emergencies of Ukraine
Internet link:	http://www.mns.gov.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (NASU)
Internet link:	http://www.nas.gov.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the National Association of Agricultural Extension Workers of Ukraine
Internet link:	http://www.dorada.org.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the Department of Hydrometeorology
Internet link:	http://www.mns.gov.ua/content/meteo.html
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the Central Geophysical Observatory
Internet link:	http://www.meteo.gov.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the Institute of Agroecology and Nature Resources of NASU
Internet link:	http://www.agroeco.org.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the Institute of Geography of NASU
Internet link:	http://igu.org.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the National University of Life and Environmental Sciences of Ukraine
Internet link:	http://nubip.edu.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the State Ecological Academy of Postgraduate Education
Internet link:	http://dea.gov.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	

Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge

Name of the system:	Website of the Land Union of Ukraine
Internet link:	http://zsu.org.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the Research and production magazine «Land m...
Internet link:	http://zemvisnuk.com.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the CSO "Center for Land Reform Policy in Ukrain...
Internet link:	http://myland.org.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the Ukrainian Scientific Research Institute of Eco...
Internet link:	http://www.niep.kharkov.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the International public interest environmental In...
Internet link:	http://epl.org.ua/en
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the Non-governmental not-for-profit organization...
Internet link:	http://en.necu.org.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the State Agency of Ukraine of the Exclusion Zone...
Internet link:	http://dazv.gov.ua/en/
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the State Sanitary Epidemiological Service of Ukr...
Internet link:	http://www.dsesu.gov.ua/en
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine
Internet link:	http://mtu.gov.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the National Scientific Centre "Institute of Agric...
Internet link:	http://zemlerobstvo.com
Estimated number of users per year:	
Name of the system:	Website of the CSO "MAMA-86"
Internet link:	http://www.mama-86.org.ua
Estimated number of users per year:	

CONS-O-10

Number of revised NAPs/SRAPs/RAPs reflecting knowledge of DLDD drivers and their interactions, and of the interaction of DLDD with climate change and biodiversity

Global target

Percentage of revised NAPs/SRAPs/RAPs that have successfully gone through a quality self-assessment.

≥ 70 %

2018

Please answer the following questions only if your country has aligned the NAP:

National contribution to the global target

Does your aligned NAP include a knowledge-based identification and analysis of biophysical and socio-economic drivers of DLDD, and of their interaction?

Yes

No

Does your aligned NAP include a knowledge-based identification and analysis of the interaction between DLDD and climate change and biodiversity?

Yes

No

Sources of information

Qualitative assessment

Does your aligned NAP assess the barriers to sustainable land management?

Yes

No

If your aligned NAP assesses the barriers to sustainable land management, does it include recommendations for removing these barriers?

Yes

No

Does your country have data and information available to report on the following progress indicators, currently included within the CBD and UNFCCC reporting processes:

- Trends in abundance and distribution of selected species:

Yes

No

- Trends in carbon stock above and below ground:

Yes

No

If your country has identified nationally/locally relevant biophysical and socio-economic indicators for monitoring the aligned NAP, please list such indicators below:

--

Provide any complementary information as needed:

--

CONS-O-13

Number of countries, subregional and regional reporting entities engaged in building capacity to combat DLDD on the basis of the National Capacity Self-Assessment (NCSA) or other methodologies and instruments

Global target

Percentage of affected country Parties, subregional and regional reporting entities that implement DLDD-specific capacity-building plans or programmes/projects

≥ 90 %

National contribution to the global target

Is your country implementing DLDD-specific capacity-building plans or programmes/projects on the basis of the NCSA?

Yes

No

Is your country implementing DLDD-specific capacity-building plans or programmes/projects on the basis of other methodologies and instruments to assess national capacity-building needs?

Yes

No

Provide any relevant information on the size, scope, effectiveness and status of the initiatives implemented, or other complementary information as needed

The Main Principles (Strategy) of National Ecological Policy of Ukraine until 2020 (Law of Ukraine №2818-VI dated 21.12.2010) and the National Action Plan on Environmental Protection of Ukraine for 2011-2015 (Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 577-p dated 29.05.2011) include some tasks pertaining to capacity-building related to the UNCCD implementation, among them is development of a Plan for strengthening the institutional capacity of the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine.

EU Project "Support to the implementation of the National environmental policy of Ukraine" (2012 - 2013) and EU Project "Support to the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine for the sector budget support implementation" (2012 - 2014).

During 2010 - 2012 the Project "Capacity building by technical assistance to programming of Ukrainian land development" has been implemented in Ukraine (Donor: the Agency NL (EVD) of the Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands; Beneficiaries: Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine, Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine, State Agency of Land Resources of Ukraine, State Agency of Water Resources of Ukraine, State Agency of Forest Resources of Ukraine).

In 2013 the UNDP in cooperation with the CSO "All-Ukrainian Environmental League", Ukrainian governmental bodies, scientific institutions, NGOs prepared a proposal for the GEF/UNDP Project "Integrating Rio Conventions Provisions into Ukrain's National Policy Framework".

This Project proposal was approved by the GEF. The above-mentioned Project will be implemented during 2014 - 2017. One of its components will be aimed at building of institutional and technical capacity of relevant Ukrainian governmental bodies.

Since 2013 the Clima East Pilot Project "Conservation & Sustainable Use of Peatlands" has been implementing in Ukraine (2013 - 2016) (Donors: European Union, UNDP; National partners: The State Environment Investment Agency, Ch�nihiv Oblast Council, Ch�nihiv Oblast State Administration, Nizhyn Rayon Council, Nizhyn Rayon State Administration, the State Water Resources Agency of Ukraine, Desna Basin Water Resources Management, the Institute for Community Development (ICDU) - Ukraine, the Association of Protected Areas of Ukraine).

The aim of the project is to contribute to the climate change mitigation capacity building by means: (1) building capacity of the National GHG inventory system of Ukraine in sector land use/land use change/forestry (LULUCF), namely organic soils carbon stock changes accounting; (2) developing and testing at pilot region practical ecosystem-based approach for degraded private arable peatlands conversion to semi-natural conditions with high value for local people and biodiversity conservation.

Sources of information

Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine (Parliament)

Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine

UNCCD NFP for Ukraine
UNDP in Ukraine
http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/ukraine/projects/list_of_projects/projects_en.htm

Qualitative assessment

Has your country assessed DLDD-related capacity-building needs? Yes No

Did your country receive technical and/or financial assistance to build capacities to combat DLDD? Yes No

From which institutions and which type of assistance was provided?	Financial	Technical
UNCCD Secretariat	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Global Mechanism	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Global Environment Facility	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Bilateral agencies	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Other multilateral organizations	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

CONS-O-14

Number of affected country Parties, subregional and regional entities whose investment frameworks, established within the integrated financing strategy (IFS) devised by the Global Mechanism (GM) or within other IFSs, reflect leveraging national, bilateral and multilateral resources to combat DLDD

Global target

Percentage of affected country Parties, subregional and regional reporting entities that have developed integrated investment frameworks (IIFs)

≥ 50 %

2014

National contribution to the global target

Does your country have an integrated investment framework?

Yes No

Provide any complementary information as needed (e.g. is the IIF based on the NAP; non-traditional and innovative financing targeted by the IIF; overview of the progress in implementing the IIF in your country; assistance received in the development or implementation of the IIF from the GM or other development partners, etc.)

The current legislation of Ukraine does not envisage a possibility to develop an IIF for the UNCCD implementation as a separate legal act. Therefore, even if such IIF is developed it can be used only as a recommendation document which would not allow achieving appropriate results. However, the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine by its Resolution No 153 of 15.02.2002 established the Unified System for Attracting, Utilization and Monitoring of International Technical Assistance. This System is also applied in case of international technical assistance related to the UNCCD implementation. The Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine by its Order № 697-p of 11.09.2013 also approved the Strategy for Attracting, Utilization, Monitoring of International Technical Assistance and Cooperation with International Financial Organizations for 2013 – 2016. Budget Code of Ukraine (Law of Ukraine №2456-VI dated 8.07.2010) and Law of Ukraine “On State Special-Purpose Programs” (№ 1621-IV dated 18.03.2004) contain, among others, provisions on attracting both national (public and private) and international resources for completing of tasks envisaged by respective plans and programs.

Sources of information

Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine (Parliament)

Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine

UNCCD NFP for Ukraine

Please answer the following questions only if your country has not developed an IIF by the end of the reporting period

Voluntary national target

When does your country plan to establish an IIF?

2014-2015 2016-2017 2018-2019 No Plan Yet

Which national target your country has established to measure progress in achieving the priorities established in the national action programme, if different from the target suggested above?

CONS-O-16

Degree of adequacy, timeliness and predictability of financial resources made available by developed country Parties to combat DLDD

Rating of the bilateral assistance received for the implementation of the Convention and its Strategy during the reporting period

Adequacy of bilateral assistance received	Adequate	<input type="checkbox"/>
	Fairly adequate	<input type="checkbox"/>
	Not adequate	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
<hr/>		
Timeliness of bilateral assistance received	Timely	<input type="checkbox"/>
	Fairly timely	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Not timely	<input type="checkbox"/>
<hr/>		
Predictability of bilateral assistance received	Predictable	<input type="checkbox"/>
	Fairly predictable	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Not predictable	<input type="checkbox"/>

Provide any complementary information (e.g., additional information on other aspects beyond those mentioned above which impact proper planning and effective implementation of the Convention in your country, etc.)

Qualitative assessment

Did your country receive assistance in raising resources from bilateral donors? Yes No

If yes, from whom?

Agency NL (EVD) of the Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

European Union

CONS-0-18

Amount of financial resources and type of incentives which have enabled access to technology by affected country Parties

Global target

A steady growth in the financial resources allocated to facilitate access to technology by affected country Parties is recorded along the implementation period of the Strategy

A steady growth in the number of economic and policy incentives reported upon is recorded along the implementation period of the Strategy

National contribution to the target: estimated amount of financial resources allocated to facilitate access to technology

Year	Currency	Amount
2008		
2009		
2010		
2011		
2012		
2013		
2014		
2015		
2016		
2017		
2018		

Has your country established economic and policy incentives intended to facilitate access to technology?

Yes No

Sources of information

Verhovna Rada of Ukraine (Parliament)
State Statistics Service of Ukraine
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine
UNCCD NFP for Ukraine

Voluntary national target

Percentage increase of financial resources allocated to facilitate access to technology by a given year

% Year

--	--

Which national target your country has established to measure progress in achieving the priorities established in the national action programme, if different from the target suggested above?

Ukraine has not yet elaborated the UNCCD NAP.

The National Action Plan on Environmental Protection of Ukraine for 2011-2015 (Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine № 577-p dated 29.05.2011) envisages some tasks pertaining to technology transfer related to the UNCCD implementation, among them are:

- Elaboration of an Action Plan aimed at promoting the implementation of innovation projects, energy efficiency and resource-saving technologies;
- Elaboration and implementation of the National Standards for organic agricultural technologies; etc.

Qualitative assessment

Provide any complementary information as needed (e.g., a short overview of specific aspects and the nature of technology transfer in your country, aspects in which there is a need to increase the level of technology transfer, etc.)

Legal, economic, organizational and financial principles of state regulation in the field of technology transfer are defined by the Law of Ukraine "On State Regulation of Activities in the Sphere of Technology Transfer" (№ 143-V dated 04.09.2006).

State Statistics Service of Ukraine prepares annual reports "Scientific and Innovation Activities in Ukraine" which contain, among others, data on purchased and donated technologies within and outside of Ukraine. In 2012 168 technologies were purchased outside of Ukraine and 7 technologies were

donated to Ukraine . However, available statistical data does not allow to specify the technology transfer related to the implementation of the UNCCD.
The annual report for 2013 has not yet been published.

Identification

Identification code

Enter the Identification Code (ID), number or acronym given to the activity funded (if known)

4634

Name of the activity funded

Enter the name or title of the activity, project, programme, organization or initiative

Conserving, Enhancing and Managing Carbon Stocks and Biodiversity while Promoting Sustainable Development in the Chernobyl Exclusion Zone through the Establishment of a Research and Conserving, Enhancing and Managing Carbon Stocks and Biodiversity while Promoting Sustainable Development in the Chernobyl Exclusion Zone through the Establishment of a Research and Environmental Protection Centre and Protected Area

Basic data

Recipient country, subregion and region

Enter the name of the country(ies), subregion(s) or region(s) in which the activity is taking place or is due to take place. Indicate "global" if the activity is of global scale or has no specific geographical focus

Category	Location
Country	Ukraine

Status

Indicate the status of the activity at the time of completing this form

Committed Proposal On-going Completed

Co-financing

Source	Currency	Amount
GEF (cash)	USD - US Dollar	4863955
GEF (in kind)	USD - US Dollar	300000
Ukrainian National Government (in kind)	USD - US Dollar	10700000
Bilateral Aid Agency	USD - US Dollar	3000000

Type of funding

Indicate the instruments used to finance the activity

- Grant
- Loan (commercial)
- Loan (concessional)
- Budget authority
- Debt swap/relief
- Basket funding
- Sectoral support
- Sovereign wealth fund
- Payments for Environmental Services (PES)
- Results based financing
- Equity
- Venture capital
- Remittances
- Derivatives
- Blended value products
- Impact investments
- Microcredit
- Bonds
- Insurance
- Mortgages/guarantees
- Advance market commitments
- Other (please describe below):

Classification

Rio Markers

Assign the appropriate Rio Marker for desertification to the funded activity
(tick only one of the boxes below)

- | | | | | |
|--------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| UNCCD | | 1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input type="checkbox"/> | 3 <input type="checkbox"/> |
| UNFCCC | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | |
| CBD | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | |

Relevant Activity Code (RAC)

Indicate all the RACs that may apply to the funded activity

Knowledge Management

Research Information campaigns Advocacy/Mainstreaming Natural capital accounting Land degradation monitoring Reporting

Enabling Activities

Capacity building Governance and institutions Policies, strategies and regulations Economic valuation of land use/change options Incentives and market-based mechanisms Resource mobilization Development assistance

Land Degradation Prevention

Adaptation to climate change Natural resource conservation Enhancing ecosystem resilience Sustainable land and natural resource management Sustainable production Sustainable consumption

Restoration and recovery

Afforestation/reforestation for carbon sequestration Ecosystem rehabilitation Infrastructure reconstruction/rehabilitation Land restoration/reclamation Emergency response Relocation/rescue/relief operations

Strategic and operational objectives targeted

Indicate which strategic and/or operational objective of the Strategy is addressed by the funded activity

Strategic objective 1: living conditions of affected populations Strategic objective 2: condition of affected ecosystems Strategic objective 3: global benefits Strategic objective 4: resource mobilization and partnership building Operational objective 1: advocacy, awareness raising and education Operational objective 2: policy framework Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge Operational objective 4: capacity-building Operational objective 5: financing and technology transfer

Add new 'Unified financial annex' full section

Identification

Identification code

Enter the Identification Code (ID), number or acronym given to the activity funded (if known)

00908

Name of the activity funded

Enter the name or title of the activity, project, programme, organization or initiative

Development and Alignment of National Action Programme to the UNCCD 10 Years Strategy and Preparation of the Fifth Reporting and Review process

Basic data

Recipient country, subregion and region

Enter the name of the country(ies), subregion(s) or region(s) in which the activity is taking place or is due to take place. Indicate "global" if the activity is of global scale or has no specific geographical focus

Category	Location
Country	Ukraine

Status

Indicate the status of the activity at the time of completing this form

- Committed
- Proposal
- On-going
- Completed

Co-financing

Source	Currency	Amount
GEF	USD - US Dollar	150000
UNEP (in kind)	USD - US Dollar	10000
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine (cash)	USD - US Dollar	7500
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine (in kind)	USD - US Dollar	127300
CSO InterEcoCentre (in-kind)	USD - US Dollar	4000
National University of Bioresources and Nature Use, Ukraine (in-kind)	USD - US Dollar	1200

Type of funding

Indicate the instruments used to finance the activity

- Grant
- Loan (commercial)
- Loan (concessional)
- Budget authority
- Debt swap/relief
- Basket funding
- Sectoral support
- Sovereign wealth fund
- Payments for Environmental Services (PES)
- Results based financing
- Equity
- Venture capital
- Remittances
- Derivatives
- Blended value products
- Impact investments
- Microcredit
- Bonds
- Insurance
- Mortgages/guarantees
- Advance market commitments
- Other (please describe below):

Classification

Rio Markers

Assign the appropriate Rio Marker for desertification to the funded activity
(tick only one of the boxes below)

- | | | | | |
|--------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| UNCCD | | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input type="checkbox"/> | 3 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| UNFCCC | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input type="checkbox"/> | |
| CBD | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input type="checkbox"/> | |

Relevant Activity Code (RAC)

Indicate all the RACs that may apply to the funded activity

Knowledge Management

Research Information campaigns Advocacy/Mainstreaming Natural capital accounting Land degradation monitoring Reporting

Enabling Activities

Capacity building Governance and institutions Policies, strategies and regulations Economic valuation of land use/change options Incentives and market-based mechanisms Resource mobilization Development assistance

Land Degradation Prevention

Adaptation to climate change Natural resource conservation Enhancing ecosystem resilience Sustainable land and natural resource management Sustainable production Sustainable consumption

Restoration and recovery

Afforestation/reforestation for carbon sequestration Ecosystem rehabilitation Infrastructure reconstruction/rehabilitation Land restoration/reclamation Emergency response Relocation/rescue/relief operations

Strategic and operational objectives targeted

Indicate which strategic and/or operational objective of the Strategy is addressed by the funded activity

Strategic objective 1: living conditions of affected populations Strategic objective 2: condition of affected ecosystems Strategic objective 3: global benefits Strategic objective 4: resource mobilization and partnership building Operational objective 1: advocacy, awareness raising and education Operational objective 2: policy framework Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge Operational objective 4: capacity-building Operational objective 5: financing and technology transfer

Add new 'Unified financial annex' full section

Identification

Identification code

Enter the Identification Code (ID), number or acronym given to the activity funded (if known)

--

Name of the activity funded

Enter the name or title of the activity, project, programme, organization or initiative

Integrating Climate Change into Vulnerable Ecosystems Management: natural parks in wetlands and forest areas (Ukraine)

Basic data

Recipient country, subregion and region

Enter the name of the country(ies), subregion(s) or region(s) in which the activity is taking place or is due to take place. Indicate "global" if the activity is of global scale or has no specific geographical focus

Category	Location
Country	Ukraine

Status

Indicate the status of the activity at the time of completing this form

- Committed
- Proposal
- On-going
- Completed

Co-financing

Source	Currency	Amount
EU	EUR - Euro	622538

Type of funding

Indicate the instruments used to finance the activity

- Grant
- Loan (commercial)
- Loan (concessional)
- Budget authority
- Debt swap/relief
- Basket funding
- Sectoral support
- Sovereign wealth fund
- Payments for Environmental Services (PES)
- Results based financing
- Equity
- Venture capital
- Remittances
- Derivatives
- Blended value products
- Impact investments
- Microcredit
- Bonds
- Insurance
- Mortgages/guarantees
- Advance market commitments
- Other (please describe below):

Classification

Rio Markers

Assign the appropriate Rio Marker for desertification to the funded activity
(tick only one of the boxes below)

UNCCD		1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	2 <input type="checkbox"/>	3 <input type="checkbox"/>
UNFCCC	0 <input type="checkbox"/>	1 <input type="checkbox"/>	2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	
CBD	0 <input type="checkbox"/>	1 <input type="checkbox"/>	2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	

Relevant Activity Code (RAC)

Indicate all the RACs that may apply to the funded activity

Knowledge Management

Research Information campaigns Advocacy/Mainstreaming Natural capital accounting Land degradation monitoring Reporting

Enabling Activities

Capacity building Governance and institutions Policies, strategies and regulations Economic valuation of land use/change options Incentives and market-based mechanisms Resource mobilization Development assistance

Land Degradation Prevention

Adaptation to climate change Natural resource conservation Enhancing ecosystem resilience Sustainable land and natural resource management Sustainable production Sustainable consumption

Restoration and recovery

Afforestation/reforestation for carbon sequestration Ecosystem rehabilitation Infrastructure reconstruction/rehabilitation Land restoration/reclamation Emergency response Relocation/rescue/relief operations

Strategic and operational objectives targeted

Indicate which strategic and/or operational objective of the Strategy is addressed by the funded activity

Strategic objective 1: living conditions of affected populations Strategic objective 2: condition of affected ecosystems Strategic objective 3: global benefits Strategic objective 4: resource mobilization and partnership building Operational objective 1: advocacy, awareness raising and education Operational objective 2: policy framework Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge Operational objective 4: capacity-building Operational objective 5: financing and technology transfer

Add new 'Unified financial annex' full section

Identification

Identification code

Enter the Identification Code (ID), number or acronym given to the activity funded (if known)

--

Name of the activity funded

Enter the name or title of the activity, project, programme, organization or initiative

Enhanced economic and legal tools for steppe biodiversity conservation and climate change adaptation and mitigation (Steppe biodiversity)

Basic data

Recipient country, subregion and region

Enter the name of the country(ies), subregion(s) or region(s) in which the activity is taking place or is due to take place. Indicate "global" if the activity is of global scale or has no specific geographical focus

Category	Location
Country	Ukraine
Country	Republic of Moldova
Region	Central and Eastern European

Status

Indicate the status of the activity at the time of completing this form

- Committed
- Proposal
- On-going
- Completed

Co-financing

Source	Currency	Amount
EU	EUR - Euro	1056500
Others	EUR - Euro	390805

Type of funding

Indicate the instruments used to finance the activity

- Grant
- Loan (commercial)
- Loan (concessional)
- Budget authority
- Debt swap/relief
- Basket funding
- Sectoral support
- Sovereign wealth fund
- Payments for Environmental Services (PES)
- Results based financing
- Equity
- Venture capital
- Remittances
- Derivatives
- Blended value products
- Impact investments
- Microcredit
- Bonds
- Insurance
- Mortgages/guarantees
- Advance market commitments
- Other (please describe below):

Classification

Rio Markers

Assign the appropriate Rio Marker for desertification to the funded activity
(tick only one of the boxes below)

- | | | | | |
|--------|----------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| UNCCD | | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | 3 <input type="checkbox"/> |
| UNFCCC | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | |
| CBD | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | |

Relevant Activity Code (RAC)

Indicate all the RACs that may apply to the funded activity

Knowledge Management

Research Information campaigns Advocacy/Mainstreaming Natural capital accounting Land degradation monitoring Reporting

Enabling Activities

Capacity building Governance and institutions Policies, strategies and regulations Economic valuation of land use/change options Incentives and market-based mechanisms Resource mobilization Development assistance

Land Degradation Prevention

Adaptation to climate change Natural resource conservation Enhancing ecosystem resilience Sustainable land and natural resource management Sustainable production Sustainable consumption

Restoration and recovery

Afforestation/reforestation for carbon sequestration Ecosystem rehabilitation Infrastructure reconstruction/rehabilitation Land restoration/reclamation Emergency response Relocation/rescue/relief operations

Strategic and operational objectives targeted

Indicate which strategic and/or operational objective of the Strategy is addressed by the funded activity

Strategic objective 1: living conditions of affected populations Strategic objective 2: condition of affected ecosystems Strategic objective 3: global benefits Strategic objective 4: resource mobilization and partnership building Operational objective 1: advocacy, awareness raising and education Operational objective 2: policy framework Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge Operational objective 4: capacity-building Operational objective 5: financing and technology transfer

Add new 'Unified financial annex' full section

Identification

Identification code

Enter the Identification Code (ID), number or acronym given to the activity funded (if known)

EVD: G2G10/UA/9/1

Name of the activity funded

Enter the name or title of the activity, project, programme, organization or initiative

Capacity building by technical assistance to programming of Ukrainian land development

Basic data

Recipient country, subregion and region

Enter the name of the country(ies), subregion(s) or region(s) in which the activity is taking place or is due to take place. Indicate "global" if the activity is of global scale or has no specific geographical focus

Category	Location
Country	Ukraine

Status

Indicate the status of the activity at the time of completing this form

- Committed
- Proposal
- On-going
- Completed

Co-financing

Source	Currency	Amount
Agency NL (EVD) of the Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands	EUR - Euro	300000

Type of funding

Indicate the instruments used to finance the activity

- Grant
- Loan (commercial)
- Loan (concessional)
- Budget authority
- Debt swap/relief
- Basket funding
- Sectoral support
- Sovereign wealth fund
- Payments for Environmental Services (PES)
- Results based financing
- Equity
- Venture capital
- Remittances
- Derivatives
- Blended value products
- Impact investments
- Microcredit
- Bonds
- Insurance
- Mortgages/guarantees
- Advance market commitments
- Other (please describe below):

Classification

Rio Markers

Assign the appropriate Rio Marker for desertification to the funded activity
(tick only one of the boxes below)

UNCCD		1 <input type="checkbox"/>	2 <input type="checkbox"/>	3 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
UNFCCC	0 <input type="checkbox"/>	1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	2 <input type="checkbox"/>	
CBD	0 <input type="checkbox"/>	1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	2 <input type="checkbox"/>	

Relevant Activity Code (RAC)

Indicate all the RACs that may apply to the funded activity

Knowledge Management

Research Information campaigns Advocacy/Mainstreaming Natural capital accounting Land degradation monitoring Reporting

Enabling Activities

Capacity building Governance and institutions Policies, strategies and regulations Economic valuation of land use/change options Incentives and market-based mechanisms Resource mobilization Development assistance

Land Degradation Prevention

Adaptation to climate change Natural resource conservation Enhancing ecosystem resilience Sustainable land and natural resource management Sustainable production Sustainable consumption

Restoration and recovery

Afforestation/reforestation for carbon sequestration Ecosystem rehabilitation Infrastructure reconstruction/rehabilitation Land restoration/reclamation Emergency response Relocation/rescue/relief operations

Strategic and operational objectives targeted

Indicate which strategic and/or operational objective of the Strategy is addressed by the funded activity

Strategic objective 1: living conditions of affected populations Strategic objective 2: condition of affected ecosystems Strategic objective 3: global benefits Strategic objective 4: resource mobilization and partnership building Operational objective 1: advocacy, awareness raising and education Operational objective 2: policy framework Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge Operational objective 4: capacity-building Operational objective 5: financing and technology transfer

Add new 'Unified financial annex' full section

Identification

Identification code

Enter the Identification Code (ID), number or acronym given to the activity funded (if known)

00073498

Name of the activity funded

Enter the name or title of the activity, project, programme, organization or initiative

Clima East Pilot Project "Conservation & Sustainable Use of Peatlands"

Basic data

Recipient country, subregion and region

Enter the name of the country(ies), subregion(s) or region(s) in which the activity is taking place or is due to take place. Indicate "global" if the activity is of global scale or has no specific geographical focus

Category	Location
Country	Ukraine
Region	Central and Eastern European

Status

Indicate the status of the activity at the time of completing this form

- Committed
- Proposal
- On-going
- Completed

Co-financing

Source	Currency	Amount
European Union	EUR - Euro	1800000
UNDP	USD - US Dollar	100000

Type of funding

Indicate the instruments used to finance the activity

- Grant
- Loan (commercial)
- Loan (concessional)
- Budget authority
- Debt swap/relief
- Basket funding
- Sectoral support
- Sovereign wealth fund
- Payments for Environmental Services (PES)
- Results based financing
- Equity
- Venture capital
- Remittances
- Derivatives
- Blended value products
- Impact investments
- Microcredit
- Bonds
- Insurance
- Mortgages/guarantees
- Advance market commitments
- Other (please describe below):

Classification

Rio Markers

Assign the appropriate Rio Marker for desertification to the funded activity
(tick only one of the boxes below)

- | | | | | |
|--------|----------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| UNCCD | | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input type="checkbox"/> | 3 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| UNFCCC | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | |
| CBD | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | |

Relevant Activity Code (RAC)

Indicate all the RACs that may apply to the funded activity

Knowledge Management

Research Information campaigns Advocacy/Mainstreaming Natural capital accounting Land degradation monitoring Reporting

Enabling Activities

Capacity building Governance and institutions Policies, strategies and regulations Economic valuation of land use/change options Incentives and market-based mechanisms Resource mobilization Development assistance

Land Degradation Prevention

Adaptation to climate change Natural resource conservation Enhancing ecosystem resilience Sustainable land and natural resource management Sustainable production Sustainable consumption

Restoration and recovery

Afforestation/reforestation for carbon sequestration Ecosystem rehabilitation Infrastructure reconstruction/rehabilitation Land restoration/reclamation Emergency response Relocation/rescue/relief operations

Strategic and operational objectives targeted

Indicate which strategic and/or operational objective of the Strategy is addressed by the funded activity

Strategic objective 1: living conditions of affected populations Strategic objective 2: condition of affected ecosystems Strategic objective 3: global benefits Strategic objective 4: resource mobilization and partnership building Operational objective 1: advocacy, awareness raising and education Operational objective 2: policy framework Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge Operational objective 4: capacity-building Operational objective 5: financing and technology transfer

Add new 'Unified financial annex' full section

Identification

Identification code

Enter the Identification Code (ID), number or acronym given to the activity funded (if known)

P035777

Name of the activity funded

Enter the name or title of the activity, project, programme, organization or initiative

Rural Land Titling and Cadastre Development Project

Basic data

Recipient country, subregion and region

Enter the name of the country(ies), subregion(s) or region(s) in which the activity is taking place or is due to take place. Indicate "global" if the activity is of global scale or has no specific geographical focus

Category	Location
Country	Ukraine

Status

Indicate the status of the activity at the time of completing this form

- Committed
- Proposal
- On-going
- Completed

Co-financing

Source	Currency	Amount
World Bank	USD - US Dollar	84050250
Ukrainian National Government	USD - US Dollar	2024270
State Land Cadastre Center	USD - US Dollar	311440

Type of funding

Indicate the instruments used to finance the activity

- Grant
- Loan (commercial)
- Loan (concessional)
- Budget authority
- Debt swap/relief
- Basket funding
- Sectoral support
- Sovereign wealth fund
- Payments for Environmental Services (PES)
- Results based financing
- Equity
- Venture capital
- Remittances
- Derivatives
- Blended value products
- Impact investments
- Microcredit
- Bonds
- Insurance
- Mortgages/guarantees
- Advance market commitments
- Other (please describe below):

Classification

Rio Markers

Assign the appropriate Rio Marker for desertification to the funded activity
(tick only one of the boxes below)

- | | | | | |
|--------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| UNCCD | | 1 <input type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | 3 <input type="checkbox"/> |
| UNFCCC | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input type="checkbox"/> | |
| CBD | 0 <input type="checkbox"/> | 1 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | 2 <input type="checkbox"/> | |

Relevant Activity Code (RAC)

Indicate all the RACs that may apply to the funded activity

Knowledge Management

- Research
- Information campaigns
- Advocacy/Mainstreaming
- Natural capital accounting
- Land degradation monitoring
- Reporting

Enabling Activities

- Capacity building
- Governance and institutions
- Policies, strategies and regulations
- Economic valuation of land use/change options
- Incentives and market-based mechanisms
- Resource mobilization
- Development assistance

Land Degradation Prevention

- Adaptation to climate change
- Natural resource conservation
- Enhancing ecosystem resilience
- Sustainable land and natural resource management
- Sustainable production
- Sustainable consumption

Restoration and recovery

- Afforestation/reforestation for carbon sequestration
- Ecosystem rehabilitation
- Infrastructure reconstruction/rehabilitation
- Land restoration/reclamation
- Emergency response
- Relocation/rescue/relief operations

Strategic and operational objectives targeted

Indicate which strategic and/or operational objective of the Strategy is addressed by the funded activity

- Strategic objective 1: living conditions of affected populations
- Strategic objective 2: condition of affected ecosystems
- Strategic objective 3: global benefits
- Strategic objective 4: resource mobilization and partnership building
- Operational objective 1: advocacy, awareness raising and education
- Operational objective 2: policy framework
- Operational objective 3: Science, technology and knowledge
- Operational objective 4: capacity-building
- Operational objective 5: financing and technology transfer

Add new 'Unified financial annex' full section

Reporting process-related issues

Financial resources

Could your country count on sufficient financial resources to meet UNCCD reporting obligations?

Yes No

Provide an estimate of the amount invested from your country's national budget into the current UNCCD reporting process

Year	Currency	Amount
2008		
2009		
2010		
2011		
2012	UAH - Hryvnia	21000
2013	UAH - Hryvnia	28000
2014		
2015		
2016		
2017		
2018		

Human resources

Provide an estimate of the people involved in your country in the UNCCD reporting process, and of the total number of months dedicated by these persons to the reporting process

Year	Number of people	Number of months
2008		
2009		
2010		
2011		
2012	3	3
2013	4	4
2014		
2015		
2016		
2017		
2018		

Knowledge

Could your country count on sufficient technical and scientific knowledge to meet UNCCD reporting obligations?

Yes No

Coordination

Was coordination at the national level with the relevant line ministries satisfactory in order to report comprehensively and coherently?

Yes No

Participation and consultation

Was a participatory or consultative approach applied to involve all relevant stakeholders in the reporting process?

Yes No

Validation

Was a validation meeting held as a part of the reporting process?

Yes No

Subregional and regional processes

Did your country cooperate with the entities entrusted with preparing the subregional and regional action programme reports?

Yes No

Accommodation of specific requests within decisions taken by the Conference of the Parties

Reporting on specific COP requests: iterative process on indicators

Tick the boxes only if you have experienced difficulties in reporting on one or more performance indicator(s). When doing so, place the tick mark under the e-SMART criterion for which the difficulty occurred.

	Economic	Specific	Measurable	Achievable	Relevant	Time-bound
CONS-0-1	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-3	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-4	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-5	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-7	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-8	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-10	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-13	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-14	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-16	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CONS-0-18	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Any other country-specific issues

Does your country have any specific issue to bring to the attention of the Conference of the Parties? Yes No

If yes, please specify under which of the following broad categories it can be classified

- Policy, legislative and/or institutional framework
- Capacity-building and awareness-raising
- Desertification/land degradation and drought and sustainable land management monitoring and assessment/research
- Funding/resource mobilization
- Knowledge management and decision-making support
- Participation, collaboration and networking
- Reporting and review process
- Other

Please describe below:

Parties' capacity in data collection and data processing needs to be further strengthened. Reporting and review process, set of performance indicators, template and guidance should be improved and simplified in the future. Practice of organization of regional workshop on reporting should be continued.

Submission form

Name of the reporting officer	Ms. Olena Legka
Date of completion	4/07/2014
Please enter your email address to authorize this submission	olegka@menr.gov.ua
Name of the authorizing officer	Mr. Yuriy Kolmaz
Date of authorization	9/07/2014
Please enter your email address to authorize this submission	saveland@menr.gov.ua